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CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY COMPANY

OFFICE OF THE CHAIRMAN AND PRESIDENT

MONTREAL
Hay 16th, 1932.

My dear Sir Arthur,-

I enclose herewith a letter from Mr. Howell 

of Montreal relative to the widow of the late 

Reverend William Turnbull Leach, formerly Vice Prin­

cipal of the University.

I do not know whether the University could 

justify an allowance to Mrs. Leach even of a nominal 

amount, but perhaps you would care to discuss the 

matter with Mr. MacLennan.

Sincerely yours

General Sir Arthur Currie, G. C. M. G., 
Principal and Vice Chancellor,
McGill University,
MONTREAL, Sue.


